



propose that we continue the position I established on an ad hoc basis in July, Facility Director. This would be part-time, and we (Bob, Heather and I) have not yet developed a detailed recommendation for the Committee. That would be forthcoming in September. I will specify the responsibilities we propose the position cover; the time necessary; and the compensation. There is no vote requested this month, but I wanted to give the Committee the opportunity to discuss the possibility sooner than later.

9. Other:

10. Executive Session: There will be updates on the June discussion of negotiations with non-union personnel, and on the collective bargaining matter discussed in July.

11. Adjournment:

Town Clerk

Posted: August 16, 2017

The matters listed above are those reasonably anticipated by the chair that may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

